Dibble, Dickson

From: Erin Christie [ErinC@readymixusa.com)]
Sent: ‘ Thursday, March 04, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Dibbl
- Ce: ue Cummlngs
Subject: Withdrawal of air permit renewal for permit 7775286
Dick,

Please accept this email as verification that Ready Mix USA is requestmg to withdraw the air permit renewal for mine7775286-
001AG submitted to the department by me:.

“Please let me know if you need anything else.

Sincerely,

Erin Williams Christie
(205) 936-3572

The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential

and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please

destroy this message, delete any copies held on your systems and notify
the sender immediately. You should not retain, copy, or use this email

for any purpose, and any review or other use of this information by persons
or entities other than the intended recipient or any retransmission without
the written consent of the sender is expressly prohibited.
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Dibble, Dickson

From: Erin Christie [ErinC @readymixusa.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 11:07 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Facility ID #'s 7775286 & 7770016
Dick,

Again, see answers below....

From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 8:40 AM

To: Erin Christie

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca

Subject: Facility ID #'s 7775286 & 7770016

Good morning Erin,
| hope your day is going well and that you are not knee-deep in snow or ice.

I need some help with your Concrete Batching registration forms in that some of your equipment description
information and processes are not quite as detailed or specific as they could be.

| called yesterday and left a message on your phone regarding the first item #7775286 immediately below. The second
item, #7775286 is also missin ii j

1)~ AIRS ID# 7775286-002-AG, COUCH READY MIX USA dba VILLA TASSO MINI, 10640 HWY 20 W, NICEV FL
32578 - Our database reflects that no equipment is present at this location. Your submitted form says th
Cemco portable CCB Plant w/ two silos, 50 & 52 T cap, no other identifying info provided, such as Model #'s,
emission control devices, silo capacities (Mfr, model #'s filter area) etc. Is there a truck loadout, and how are
fugitive emissions controlled at the drop point? Can you confirm, and also supply more specific identification
information as called for on the forms. This is correct; this plant is not at this location; one of the silos is now
permitted under our Crestview facility Permi@ﬂ?lﬁﬂﬂs, the other silo is not in use (and not at this location), bu
we may use it at this facility in the future. | should have asked how we should proceed with this permit since it
is a unique situation. Please let me know how you would like to proceed and | can get you more information a

0.

is a

2) AIRS ID# 7770016-007-AG, COUCH READY MIX USA dba VILLA TASSO PLANT, 10642 HWY 20 W, NICEVILLE, FL
32578 - Submitted form (Page ten (10)) does not tell me how many silos are located on site. What are the
MERTZ baghouse model numbers? Is there a truck loadout, and how are fugitive emissions controlled at the
loadout drop point or is the concrete wet loaded into the trucks? For future reference, try to keep all Fugitive
emissions Reasonable Precautions information on Page nine (9) and all Confined emissions unit equipment &
Emissions Control equipment information on Page ten (10). There are two silos (one cement and one fly ash)
Each of the silo’s are fifty-eight (58) ton capacity silos. Each silo has three 20” (305 sq .ft) cartridge-jet dust
collectors Max capacity (ACFM) 150; polyester 5 micron weave, coated; automatic pulse timers on all shakers,
double action vents and a 25 cubic foot dust collector on the cement weight hopper (Manufacturer and Model:
WAM FI1J03).

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
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Thank you for your assistance with clarifying these issues.

Sincerely yours,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

CommumMcaTe

in glain language

- Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential

and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please

destroy this message, delete any copies held on your systems and notify
the sender immediately. You should not retain, copy, or use this email

for any purpose, and any review or other use of this information by persons
or entities other than the intended recipient or any retransmission without
the written consent of the sender is expressly prohibited.



